




































Postema, Stephen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Irvin Mermelstein [nrglaw@gmaiLcom] 
Saturday, August 04,2012 12:42 AM 
Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia 
Ellen Fisher; Brad Moore L T; judithhanway@sbcglobaLnet; Eric Macks; 
stevejhorler@gmaiLcom; isthatyourbag@me.com; Raabmj@aoLcom 
FDD Program: Form 1 Analysis and Inverse Condemnation Summary 
FDD Form 1 Analysis rev 1.docx 

Dear Council Members Higgins and Teall, 

I am an attorney providing pro bono counsel and representation to homeowners in Lansdowne and nearby 
neighborhoods concerning the implementation of the FDD Program. In addition to the above cc's, this email 
will receive distribution to many other residents here. 

City Exposure to Large Inverse Condemnation Claims by Owners 

The City'is facing a very significant problem concerning compensation claims by owners against it. There is a 
narrow doctrine--"inverse condemnation by physical occupation"--under a line of US Supreme Court cases 
going back to 1871 in Pumpeliy v Green Bay Co. The lead case is Loretto v Teleprompter, decided in 1982. The 
case is still absolutely good law. 

The Supreme Court decided in Loretto that a per se taking occurs when a municipality requires owners to 
accept permanent installation of equipment, following the "enforced acquiescence" of the owner. ("Enforced 
acquiescence" in Loretto took the form of aNew York statutory requirement for owners of rental property to 
admit contractors for the city's cable franchisee to install cable wiring.) The Court stated that the permanent 
installation of wiring was a taking, without regard (and I emphasize this) to the civic purpose for the 
taking. This case is directly on point and should control the outcome of claims here. 

Further, under Loretto, compensation is due to the owner unless the interference with the owner's free and 
exclusive use of his property as a result of the permanent installation is "trivial". The installations here are not 
trivial; they are major intrusions into people's homes and personal lives. This is made especially true when the 
physical installation is coupled with the requirement of the Ordinance to operate and maintain FDD installations 
at the owner's sole expense without limit as to time, ability to pay, ability to perform, physical disability, etc. 

In my opinion, the physical installation and this onerous and continuing obligation to operate and maintain an 
FDD installation are both parts of the City's permanent presence in the homes ofFDD program "participants" 
and subject to compensation as a package. 

City Financial Impact 

What is the impact of these United States Supreme Court cases on the City? The City will be subject to 
thousands of meritorious compensation claims, one for every FDD installation it has done and one for every 
installation it does from this point forward. The operation and maintenance requirement of the Ordinance makes 
matters worse for the City because it introduces tmakes property owners into 2417 servants of the city for the 
benefit of others. These will be substantial claims. 

Looking at the facts here, which fit very neatly with those in Loretto, the case on liability should be relatively 
straightforward. I expect the arguments will be over compensation, with a lot of money at issue and the City in a 
very weak position to defend. 
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Owners who have had no installation yet are likely entitled to injunctive relief, which would be appropriate. 

As a very rough estimate, total liabilities for the city thus far (based on 2,000 houses with completed 
installations, a conservative 3% flooding rate, and a median house price of $205,000) would be about $51 
million. Even if the 3% flooding rate is cut in half, that is a still a lot of money. In the test areas such as 
Lansdowne, the flooding rate may be higher than the assumed 3% and bump up the claims figure further. 

In my opinion, this program has accomplished very little if anything, while doing a lot of damage to the City's 
financial picture going forward. These claims are not theoretical, and will represent a burden to the City in the 
form of claims resulting from the expenditure of money that, in retrospect, probably should have been spent on 
other options for dealing with the City's storm water and sewage problems. 

How will the City pay for these claims? How big of a millage will be required to pay tens of millions of dollars 
to homeowners with FDD installations in their basements, whether flooded or not? From an Ann Arbor 
resident's perspective, this is not looking like the cost-efficient program it was advertised to be; doing another 
18,000 homes could get very expensive. 

This is no longer strictly a test area problem. Homeowners throughout the city need to be concerned now that 
the FDD Program will end up in a mass of meritorious claims for which the City's residents will have to bear 
the cost. 

FDD Program Form 1 Analysis 

I am also forwarding to you an analysis ofthe FDD Program Form 1, which I prepared. A previous draft (with 
immaterial differences) was provided to Craig Hupy, Anne Warrow, and Abigail Elias in preparation for a 
meeting with all three on July 25 at City Hall. This was a meeting to which my client, Judith Hanway, and I 
were invited by FDDP staff for the sole purpose of discussing Form 1 concerns. In fact, the City wished to 
discuss everything except the Form 1 and dismissed as ridiculous the idea that homeowners in the FDDP might 
have claims of any kind against the City. This is notwithstanding the fact that Judy and I raised eminent domain 
as a possible theory for recovery. In any event, the meeting was contentious and nonproductive, with the City 
proposing no follow-up at all. Mr. Hupy left in the middle. 

The conclusion of the Form 1 analysis is that not a single claim was released by an owner who signed this 
document and that homeowners have not taken on any hold harmless obligations to the City or anyone else. 
The request for a hold harmless agreement was not even authorized by the Ordinance, which only authorized 

the City to obtain releases. This was also dismissed by the City representatives at the July 25 meeting. 

The Form 1 document is completely useless to create an obligation or contract of any kind on the part of the 
homeowner and the manner in which signatures were obtained from owners was, at least in my opinion, very 
questionable. Most owners don't know whether they have signed it (the City does not leave a copy with the 
homeowner) or what it was that they signed. Its use should be discontinued, immediately. 

Questions about Council Action 

Finally, neighbors are concerned about a rumor that there will be a resolution concerning flooding in the 
Lawton School area put on the table by you, as co-sponsors, at the next City Council meeting. My apologies if 
the rumor has no basis. If such action at the Council is planned, however, I and many of my neighbors in this 
neighborhood, Churchill Downs, Chaucer Court and others would like to review the resolution and give you 
feedback before the Council meeting. 
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Personally, I would be quite concerned about any action by the Council that is not preceded by a thorough new 
review of the legal and engineering underpinnings ofthe FDD Program or that might inadvertently, but 
adversely affect the legal rights of my family and my neighbors vis a vis the City. As neighbors organize in this 
area, we would like to be sure that we can participate in any action by the Council on the FDD Program. 

I would appreciate an opportunity to meet with each of you very soon concerning the FDD Program and to hear 
your views concerning the matters that are very much on neighbors' minds. 

Thank you for your attention. I can be reached at 7347170383 and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Irvin A. Mermelstein 

Law Office· Irvin A. Mermelstein· 2099 Ascot Street· Ann Arbor MI 48103 • 734.717.°383 
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Exhibit 4: Ann Arbor City Council Resolution R-13-035 (2/4/13) approving a contract 
with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. for the Sanitary Sewer System Flow 

Monitoring and Wet Weather Evaluation Project. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COut TY OF WASHTENA W 

ANlTA Yl], JOHN BOYER, and 
MARY RAAR 

Plaintiffs. 
v. 

CITY OF ANN ARBOR, 

Defendant. 
1 

------------------------~~~ 

Irvin A Mem1elstein (PS2053) 
Attorney for Plaintiffs 
::2099 Ascot St. 
AIm Arbor- MI 481 03 
(734) 717-0383 
nrgluvvla: gmail.com 

M. Michael Koroi (P44470) 
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs 
ISO N. Main St. 
Plymouth, MI 48170 
(734) 459-4040 

v>,' oods O"iatt Gilman, LLC 
By: Donald W. O'Brien, Jr. 
(temporary admission under ~CR 8.126) 
Co-Counsel for Plaintin 
2 State St. 
700 Crossroads Bldg. 
Rochester, NY 14614 
(528) 982-2802 

Case No. 14-1 81-CC 

Hon. Donald E. Shelton 

OFfICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
Stephen K. Postema (P38871 ) 
Abigail Elias (P34941) 
Attorneys for Defendant 
301 E. Huron St.. P.O. Box 8647 
Ann Arbor, MI 48107 
(734) 794-6170 
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City of Ann Arbor 
301 E. Huron St. 

AnnArbor,Ml48104 
http://a2gov.legistar.com/Ca 

lendar.aspx 

Agenda # OS-1 

Introduced: 2/4/2013 

Version: 

Text File 
File Number: 12-1662 

Current Status: Passed 

Matter Type: Resolution 

Resolution to Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & 
McCliment, Inc. ($968,348.00) for the Sanitary Sewer System Flow Monitoring and Wet 
Weather Evaluation Project 

Attached for your review and approval is a resolution to authorize a Professional 
Services Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. (OHM) for professional 
engineering and public engagement services for the Sanitary Sewer System Flow 
Monitoring and Wet Weather Evaluation Project. 

As the Footing Drain Disconnect (FDD) Program has been in place for over 10 years, it 
is appropriate to evaluate and document the effectiveness of the program on reducing 
the impacts of wet weather events on the City's sanitary sewer system. This review will 
allow the city to assess the sanitary basement backup risk that remains in original 
priority areas, and to identify other areas in the City that may require mitigation of their 
sanitary basement backup risk. In addition, as advances in technology and wet 
weather control methodologies have likely occurred over the past decade, it is also 
appropriate to review, evaluate and recommend the complete range of methods 
moving forward to further reduce these wet weather impacts. 

Within the City of Ann Arbor, there are groups of homes that have experienced multiple 
basement flooding occurrences. Many of these have been the result of backup of 
wastewater from the sanitary sewers through basement floor drains. While the sanitary 
sewer system normally moves all of the wastewater to the Ann Arbor Wastewater 
Treatment Plant (WWTP) , when it rains some of this rain enters the sanitary sewer 
system and has occaSionally exceeded the capacity of the system to move flows to the 
WWTP, resulting in basement backups. The City of Ann Arbor has taken a variety of 
approaches in the past to correct these problems with varied success. 

A special task force comprised of homeowners, city staff, and experts in related 
disciplines was established in 1999 to define the scope of sanitary sewer overflow 
(SSO) or sewage backup problems due to wet weather conditions, and to identify 
possible effective solutions to minimize future sewage backup events. To focus the 
efforts of this SSO Prevention Advisory Task Force, five neighborhoods with high rates 
of basement flooding were selected for evaluation. The neighborhoods selected 
included about 5% of the area of the City of Ann Arbor and accounted for about 50% of 
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the basement flooding problems that had been reported to the City of Ann Arbor. The 
analysis efforts and final recommendations for these priority areas were documented in 
the Sanitary Sewer Overflow Prevention Study (June 2001). 

Alternative solutions were reviewed by the Task Force using a variety of selection 
criteria including quality of life, cost, and construction impacts. The 2001 Sanitary 
Sewer Overflow (SSO) Prevention Study determined a comprehensive city-wide footing 
drain disconnection (FDD) program to be the best solution for the residents of Ann 
Arbor to meet these multiple objectives. 

Since the inception of the FDD Program in October 2001 , approximately 2,538 footing 
drains have been disconnected, including nearly 98% of the homes in the Bromley and 
Orchard Hills priority areas, and nearly 80% in the Dartmoor priority area. In addition, 
approximately 60% of the FDDs have been completed in the Morehead priority area 
and approximately 55% have been completed in the Glen Leven priority area. 

The Project Management Services Unit issued a Request for Proposal (RFP #819) in 
November 2012 for a professional engineering firm to perform the following scope of 
work for this project: 

OS-1 

• Perform flow monitoring on the sanitary sewer in the 5 priority areas from the 
2001 study 

• Update, calibrate, and validate the existing sanitary sewer model 
• Evaluate the effectiveness of the current FDD Program 
• Provide recommendations for reducing or eliminating wet weather flow impacts 
• Perform extensive public engagement throughout the entire project, including a 

citizen Advisory Committee, a Technical Oversight Committee, focus groups, 
and the public at large. 

In response to our request, we received five (5) proposals. A review team composed of 
City staff evaluated the proposals, interviewed three firms, and selected OHM for their 
proposed work plan, public engagement plan, staff qualifications and past involvement 
with similar projects. 

OHM received updated Human Rights approval on September 21 , 2012 and Living 
Wage approval on April 23, 2012. 

Sufficient funds for the design engineering services for this project are available within 
the approved Sewer capital budget. This resolution will also establish a contingency 
amount of $192,000.00 (broken up into various components as described in Exhibit B 
of the attached Professional Services Agreement) in the event that additional flow 
monitoring needs to be performed due to dry weather conditions during the monitoring 
period. In addition, $85,000.00 is to be included in the project budget for the estimated 
staff time on the project allowing these costs to be captured as capitalized expenses. 
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Prepared by: Nicholas Hutchinson, P.E., Interim Project Management Manager 
Reviewed by: Craig Hupy, Public Services Administrator 
Approved by: Steven D. Powers, City Administrator 
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City of Ann Arbor 
301 E. Huron St. 

Council Action 

Ann Arbor, MI 48104 
http://a2gov.legistar.com/ 

Calendar.aspx 

Resolution: R-13-035 

File Number: 12-1662 Enactment Number: R-13-035 

Resolution to Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & 
McCliment, Inc. ($968,348.00) for the Sanitary Sewer System Flow Monitoring and 
Wet Weather Evaluation Project 

Whereas, The existing Footing Drain Disconnection Program has been in place for over 10 
years, and it is an appropriate time to evaluate and document the effectiveness of the 
program; 

Whereas, Advances in technology and wet weather control methodologies have likely 
occurred over the past decade, it is also appropriate to review, evaluate and recommend a 
complete range of methods moving forward to further reduce wet weather impacts; 

Whereas, Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. of Livonia, Michigan has submitted to the City a 
proposal for the necessary services, setting forth the services to be performed by said firm 
and the payments to be made by the City therefore, all of which are agreeable to the City; 

Whereas, Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. received updated Human Rights approval on 
September 21 , 2012 and Living Wage approval on April 23, 2012; and 

Whereas, The required funds for the Professional Engineering Services are available 
within the approved Sewer capital budget; 

RESOLVED, That a Professional Services Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, 
Inc. in the amount of $968,348.00 be approved for Professional Engineering Services for 
the Sanitary Sewer System Flow Monitoring and Wet Weather Evaluation Project; 

RESOLVED, That a contingency amount of $192,000.00 be established within the project 
budget and that the City Administrator be authorized to approve additional Amendments to 
the Professional Services Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc" not to exceed 
$192,000.00 in order to satisfactorily complete this project; 

RESOLVED, That $85,000.00 be established with in the project budget for the estimated 
staff time on the project; 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized and directed to execute said 
agreement after approval as to form by the City Attorney and approval as to substance by 
the City Administrator; and 

RESOLVED, That the City Administrator be authorized to take the necessary 
administratIve actions to implement this resolution. 
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At a meeting of the City Council on 02/04/2013, a motion was made by Margie Teall, seconded by 
Marcia Higgins, that this Resolution R-13-035 be Approved. The motion passed. 
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STATE OF MICHIGAN 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHTENA W 

ANITA YU, JOHN BOYER, and 
MARYRAAB, 

Plaintiffs, 
v. 

CITY OF ANN ARBOR, 
Defendant. 

--------------------------~/ 
Irvin A. Mermelstein (P52053) 
Attorney for Plaintiffs 
2099 Ascot St. 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103 
(734) 717-0383 

M. Michael Koroi (P44470) 
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs 
150 N. Main St. 
Plymouth, MI 48170 
(734) 459-4040 

Woods Oviatt Gilman, LLC 
By: Donald W. O'Brien, Jr. 
(temporary admission under MCR 8.126) 
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs 
2 State St. 
700 Crossroads Bldg. 
Rochester, NY 14614 
(528) 982-2802 

--------------------------~/ 

Case No. 14-181-CC 

Hon. Donald E. Shelton 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
Stephen K. Postema (P38871) 
Abigail Elias (P34941) 
Attorneys for Defendant 
301 E. Huron St., P.O. Box 8647 
Ann Arbor, MI 48107 
(734) 794-6170 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I mailed, first class postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of 
Defendant City of Ann Arbor' s Response and Brief in Opposition to Plaintiffs ' Motion to 
Disqualify Counsel and this Proof of Service to the above-named counsel for Plaintiff, this 
August 22, 2014. A courtesy copy was also sent to Plaintiffs' counsel via their email address of 

record. (1LL0~11 
Alex Keszler, Legal ! ssistant 


